

ASSISTANT ATTORNEY
ANN TARKIN



TALLINN 

(+372) 66 76 440 T

(+372) 5348 4009 M

ANN.TARKIN@NJORDLAW.EE @

PROFILE

Ann's main areas of practice are dispute resolution, insolvency law, employment and immigration law, and contract law.

While studying at the University of Tartu, Ann won the Estonian Moot Court competition and represented Estonia in the Telders International Law Moot Court competition in 2015, after which she was chosen as the supervisor of the 2016 Estonian representative team. Ann has been an active member of the Estonian Debating Society for many years, participating in the Society's activities and debate tournaments as a coach, judge and tournament director.

Ann works in Estonian and English.

EXPERIENCE

- 2021- Assistant attorney, NJORD Law Firm
- 2018-2021 Assistant attorney, KPMG Law Firm
- 2019 Trainee, legal service, European Commission, Brussels
- 2017-2018 Lawyer, Iuring Law Office

EDUCATION

- 2015-2017 University of Tartu, MA in Law
- 2016-2017 Higher School of Economics, Moscow Exchange Semester, human rights and Russian legal system
- 2012-2015 University of Tartu, BA in Law
- 2009-2012 Kuressaare Gymnasium
- 2000-2009 Kuressaare Vanalinna School

LANGUAGES

Estonian, English

MEMBERSHIP

- Estonian Bar Association
- Estonian Debating Society

NJORD
LAW FIRM